From: Deno Wallace

To: Ulrey, Peri

Cc: Bernstein, Cassandra; Sweeney, Amy; Wade, Jennifer L.; Norville, Irene; FERGAS

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Strom, Inc. DOE Docket No. 14-56-LNG Authorization and 15-78-LNG Application Vacate
Requests

Date: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 5:02:32 PM

Happy Thanksgiving, everyone!

I would like the Division of Natural Gas Regulation of the Department of Energy (DOE) to
vacate Strom, Inc. - Docket No. 14-56-LNG, DOE/FE Order No. 3537. For our pending non-
FTA LNG export application, I would also like to withdraw the application for Strom, Inc. -
Docket No. 15-78-LNG. Please make the effective date for both requests to be 10/1/2021.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter - [ am truly grateful. Should you have any
questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me via this email or
on my cell phone at (240) 461-0201.

Best regards,
Dean M. Wallace, PMP
M: (240) 461-0201

http://lowe2llc.com/

On Fri, Nov 19, 2021 at 10:24 AM Ulrey, Peri <peri.ulrey@hg.doe.gov> wrote:

Good morning Dean,

Thank you for your email and update on the Strom project. It was nice speaking with
you as well. In order for us to prepare the vacate orders, I’d like you to please confirm that
the free trade agreement (FTA) LNG export authorization you would like the Division of
Natural Gas Regulation of the Department of Energy (DOE) to vacate is for Strom, Inc. in
Docket No. 14-56-LNG, DOE/FE Order No. 3537, and the pending non-FTA LNG export
application you would like to vacate is for Strom, Inc. in Docket No. 15-78-LNG? We
would also like for you to provide us the effective date/s for the authorization and
application to be vacated? The effective date/s can be in the recent past.

Thank you again and I appreciate your responses. Please let me know if you have any
questions or if I can be of assistance at 240-751-3893.

Sincerely,

Peri

Peri Ulrey

Office of Resource Sustainability
Division of Natural Gas Regulation

Oftice of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
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DOE Office Phone: 240-751-3893

From: Deno Wallace <dwallace@stromIng.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 4:07 PM
To: Ulrey, Peri <peri.ulrey@hg.doe.gov>

Cec: Bernstein, Cassandra <cassandra.bernstein@hg.doe.gov>; Sweeney, Amy
<amy.sweeney@hqg.doe.gov>; Wade, Jennifer L. <jennifer.wade@hg.doe.gov>; Norville,

Irene <irene.norville@h .gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Authorization to vacate and Withdraw pending application
Hello Peri,

First, I would like to thank you and the DOE team for meeting with me earlier this week. I
know you are all very busy and I appreciated your time.

As we discussed, we would like to move our FTA License from Florida to another state. As
you directed, please accept this correspondence as a request for authorization to vacate from
Florida. In addition, I would like to withdraw our pending Non-FTA application.

Should you have any questions or need more information, please do not hesitate to contact
me via this email or on my cell phone at (240) 461-0201.

Once again, thank you, and I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Best regards,

Dean M. Wallace, PMP
President & CEO, Strom Inc.
M: (240) 461-0201
http://lowe2?llc.com/

Best regards,

Dean M. Wallace, PMP

M: (240) 461-0201

http://lowe2ll
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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